From: Katie Rumble

To: A19 Downhill Lane

Cc: Gavin Cordwell-Smith;

Subject: A19 Downhill Lane Junction Improvement - CAH1
Date: 22 August 2019 16:58:00

Attachments: imaae6d8e6a.PNG

Good afternoon,
We would like to register to speak at the Compulsory Acquisition Hearing on Thursday 17" October 2019 at 10am.
We will be covering matters that we raise in our written representations (to be submitted by deadline 1).

Kind regards,

Katie Rumble

Development Surveyor
Tel: +44 (0)191 418 0020 | Fax: +44 (0)191 418 0021 |_
Email: katie.rumble@hellens.co.uk | Web: www.hellens.co.u

Hellens Group, Teal House, 10 Teal Farm Way, Teal Farm Park, Pattinson, Washington, NE38 8BG

Hellens are proud sponsors of European Tour Professional, dmproving
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Graeme Storm for the 2018/19 season.

wWww. helleni. co. uk

Hellens hosted a Charity Golf day in aid of The Percy Hedley

Foundation and raised £10,383. Hellens would like to thank
The Percy Hedley

Foundation

everyone who supported the event and made it a success!

This communication is from a company within the Hellens Group. It contains information which is confidential and may also
be privileged. It is for the exclusive attention of the intended recipient(s). Please note that any distribution, copying or use of
this communication or the information contained herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us by telephone on +44(0)191 418 0020, ensuring that this mail and any copies are deleted from your
system. Any views expressed by an individual within this email which do not constitute or record professional advice relating
to the business of the Hellens Group do not necessarily reflect the views of the Company.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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